BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 20, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

Coach David Pitts met with the Board to tell them he appreciated the work done on the football fields. He wanted to thank Commissioner Whitfield for his work now and for the past several years, and for his dirt moving. He also wanted to thank Commissioner Cox for the use of his motor grader for the finishing work, and it would be appreciated by the citizens of the County.

Mr. C. L. Capps met with the Board to discuss some rumors that he had heard that Mr. Neal Mayo was putting out about him and the Board of County Commission on the water well he was putting in for the County. After some discussion between Mr. Mayo, Mr. Capps and the Board, Mr. Mayo stated he was wrong and had been misinformed.

Mr. Ed Leuchs and Dave Watkins with the Apalachee Regional Planning Council presented the Board with a breakdown on the 1/2 cent sales tax bill.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to advertise for a mower for the secondary roads if Mr. Bailey cannot get a good used one from the Department of Transportation.

After some discussion, the Board agreed to trade the old low-boy for a roller with Glenn T. Warren. Mr. Charles Price met with the Board to discuss the Weatherization Program.

Mrs. Bernice Harper met with the Board to see if she could get some help in buying hymn books for the church. The Board members gave a personal contribution.

Commissioner Bowman recommended that a 5-ton load limit be put on the Newsome Road.

Commissioner Shiver stated that he wanted something done about St. Joe Paper Company paying property taxes.

Commissioner Whitfield stated he would like a letter of commendation to the people responsible for the perfect audit on CETA.

The Board agreed to let the Cancer Association have the ballfields at the S. B. Atkins Park for a tournament on May 21-22, 1982.

Chairman Varnum read a letter from James T. Doyal, Certified Public Accountant, and T. Michael Tucker, Certified Public Accountant. After some discussion, the Board agreed to retain T. Michael Tucker at the same rate as last year which was \$25,000.00.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to appoint Melody Eldridge to serve on the District Advisory Board with CETA.

Commissioner Cox stated some traffic control signs needed to be put on the 90 degree curve on the Wrennie Moody Road, and stated the stop signs were already installed.

FUND VOUCHER NO. AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wist

Clerk

Bolly Varnum